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Memorandum
To: Mark Casey, City Manager
Jay Hartman, Director of Public Works
From: Tony Miller, EIT
Date: January 18, 2018
Re: Weekly Update for the Mirror Lake Stormwater Quality Improvements

WSB Project No. 1626-79

The dewatering pump was started last week. Like last year, the pump is being run continuously to remove
any water that remains within the area of excavation. The pump must be run continually to prevent it from
freezing during cold temperatures and to pump water that enters the lake during warm temperatures.

The excavation within the lake has also begun. The contractor is using some of the excavated material to
construct the flood prevention berm on the west side of the lake. The rest of the excavated material will
be removed from the site. Like last year, the contractor will be entering the lake from Chandler Drive NE
with empty trucks and leaving the lake on Foss Road to County Road D with full trucks. Excavation and
hauling of sediment will continue, weather permitting. Again, frozen conditions are necessary to be able to
drive the trucks into the lake.

If you have any questions related to the project please contact me at 612-554-6974.

Building a legacy — your legacy.
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